NOTIFICATION LETTER: PHOTOGRAPHIC PROOF OF DISTRIBUTION

Figure 1: Examples of various letter
drops undertaken at private residences
and complexes in the vicinity of the
Woodburn Shopping Centre.




Figure 2: Scanned
copy of the
notifications
register.




NOTIFICATION LETTER: PROOF OF DISTRIBUTION VIA EMAIL




sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za
L _

From: sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 09:10

To: Sarah Fernandes

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE WOODBURN
SHOPPING CENTRE

Attachments: Woodburn BID.pdf; Woodburn Notification Letter.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read

Sarah Fernandes
'rodney.bartholomew@msunduzi.gov.za'
'Surayred33@gmail.com'
'mandisa.khomo@umdm.gov.za'
‘NyandeniA@dws.gov.za'
'Paul.Dantuma@Kzntransport.gov.za'
'Dominic.Wieners@kznwildlife.gov.za'
‘centremanager@barnesprop.co.za'
'info@duct.org.za’'
'lambrusco67@outlook.com’
'pxmpietermaritzburg@mediclinic.co.za'
'info@er24.co.za'
‘clientservices@jdjd.co.za'
'ghelapk@gmail.com'
'info@groundedrehab.co.za'
'info@engageot.com'
‘talk2us@ymcapmb.co.za'
'christembassyscottsville@gmail.com'
'rich7gray@icloud.com’
'brianmcg@telkomsa.net'
‘admin@pmbeyehospital.co.za'
'info@tancredi.co.za'
‘casamiabnb@outlook.com’
'stay@yesplease.co.za'
'pmb@pjcdental.co.za’
'pro@collegianspmb.co.za'
‘duzimotors@mweb.co.za'
'info@globalfootballprojects.com’
sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za Read: 2023/01/27 09:15
Brian McGarry Read: 2023/01/27 09:36

Dear Interested & Affected Party

Green Choice Consulting have been appointed by Shanbar Property Development cc on behalf of the Natal Rugby
Union (the Applicant) to undertake and manage the environmental regulatory compliance process associated with
the proposed extension of the Woodburn Shopping Centre located in Scottsville, Pietermaritzburg, KwaZulu-Natal.



This email serves as a notification of the Part 1 and 2 Amendment process that will be lodged with the Department
of Economic Development, Tourism & Environmental Affairs (EDTEA). Additionally, a Water Use Licence Application
will be lodged with the Department of Water & Sanitation.

Please find attached the Notice of Application and Background Information Document for more information on the
project proposal.

The Draft Amendment Report will be distributed to all registered Interested & Affected Parties in due course for
review and comment.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.

Kind Regards,

Sarah Stalberg

Environmental Consulting

EAPASA Registered EAP (Reg. No: 2019/1841)

M: +27 71 851 6976
E: sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za
www.greenchoiceconsulting.co.za




sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za
L _

From: sarah@greenchoiceconsulting.co.za

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 11:30

To: ‘Kerina.Singh@msunduzi.gov.za'

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE WOODBURN
SHOPPING CENTRE

Attachments: Woodburn BID.pdf; Woodburn Notification Letter.pdf

Dear Kerina

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

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 09:51

To: '‘Blake.Mackenzie@kzntransport.gov.za'

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE WOODBURN
SHOPPING CENTRE

Attachments: Woodburn BID.pdf; Woodburn Notification Letter.pdf

Dear Mr. Mackenzie

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




NOTIFICATION LETTER: EMAIL READ RECEIPTS

Read: MOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTEMSION OF THE WOODBURN SHOPPIMNG CEMTRE

Brian McGarry <brianmcg@telkomsa.net>
Sent  Fri 2023/01/27 0%:36

To
Your message

To: Sarah Fernandes

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF AFPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF
THE WOODBUREMN SHOPPING CENTRE

Sent: 2023-01-27 09:10 AM
was read on 2023-01-27 09:35 AM.

Read: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTEMSION OF THE WOODBURN SHOPPING CENTRE
Myandeni Aneliswa Lorraine <MNyandeniA@dws.gov.za>

Sent Fri 2023,/01,/27 10:06

To

Your message

To: Myandeni Aneliswa Lorraine
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF

THE WOODBURN SHOPFING CENTRE
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:10:29 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, January 27, 2023 10:05:37 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare,

Pretoria.
Read: MOTICE OF APPLICATION: PEOPOSED EXTEMSION OF THE WO ODEURM SHOPPIMNG CEMTRE
Reshnee Beekrum < Reshnee.Beekrum@Mediclinic.co.za>

Sent  Fri 2023/01/27 13:01

To
Your message ]
To: Reshnee Beekrum
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF

THE WOODBURN SHOPPING CENTRE
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:10:29 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, January 27, 2023 12:59:38 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare,

Pretoria.




Read: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE WOOQDEBURM SHOPPING CEMTRE
PME Eye Hospital Administration <admin@pmbeyehospital.co.za>

Sent  Fri 2023/01/27 14:43

To

Your message

To: PMB Eye Hospital Administration

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF
THE WOODBURN SHOPPING CEMTRE

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:10:29 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Friday, January 27, 2023 2:42:35 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare,
Pretoria.

Read: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTEMSION OF THE WOODBURN SHOPPING CENTRE
Elake Mackenzie <EBlake.Mackenzie@kzntransport.gov.za>

Sent Mon 2023/01,/30 0953

To

Your message

To: Blake Mackenzie

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF
THE WOODBURN SHOPFING CENTRE

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 9:50:55 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, January 30, 2023 9:52:40 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare,
Pretoria.

Read: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSI...
Mandisa M. Khomo <Mandisa.Khomc 2 Rl i e
To sarah@greencheoiceconsulting.co.za 2023/01/30

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Municipality. Finally, the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of

viruses. The Municipality accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email.

uMgungundlovu District Municipality Electronic Mail Disclaimer: As we aim to
comply with the Protection of Personal Information Act (POPIA) Act, we would
like to advise you the information contained in this correspondence from the
sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient. If you are
not the recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution of the contents of this
correspondence is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

2



Read: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF THE WOODEBURM SHOPPING CEMTRE
Eerina 5ingh <Kerina. 5ingh@msunduzi.gov.za>

Sent Thu 2023/02/02 10640

To

Your message

To: Kerina Singh

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF
THE WOODBURN SHOPPING CENTRE

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 11:30:05 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:39:47 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare,
Pretoria.
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